NSW GOVERNMENT
= Department of Planning

Contact: .Christine Chapman
Phone:  (02) 9228 6537
Fax: (02) 9228 6499

Email: christine.chapman@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Fred Sadie Our ref:  S06/00631-6
Tooheys Brewery

Brewing Development Leader

Locked Bag 58

SILVERWATER NSW 1811

Dear Mr Sadie

Tooheys Brewery Upgrade Lidcombe (06_0303 MOD 1)
Director General’'s Requirements

| refer to your request to modify the project approval for the Tooheys Brewery Upgrade,
Lidcombe to include a 2MW Co-generation Facility at the brewery. The Department
understands that the project would include the installation of a gas fired internal combustion
engine with 2WM of electrical energy output. The new plant would be substantially installed
inside the existing engine room with the exception of a cooling tower and exhaust silencer which
would be installed outside below the current roofline.

The modification application is to be assessed and determined under section 75W of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. As such you are requested to complete the
attached application form and make payment to the amount of $750 to the Department for the
processing of the modification application.

! have attached a copy of the Director-General’s requirements for the environmental
assessment of the proposed modification. Please note that under section 75F(3) of the EP&A
Act the Director-General may alter these requirements at any time.

| would appreciate it if you would contact the Department at least 2 weeks before you propose
to submit the environmental assessment for the proposal. This will allow the Department to
determine the number of copies of the environmental assessment that are required.

If you have any enquiries about these requirements, please contact Christine Chapman on 02
9228 6537 or christine.chapman@planning.nsw.gov.au '

Yours sincerely

-

Chris Ritchie 20/ *(99.
‘Manager - Industry
Major Project Assessment -
As delegate for the Director-General

Copy: Andrew Meagher, ME Engineering

Bridge St Office 23-33 Bridge St SYDNEY NSW 2000 GPQ Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001
Telephone (02) 9228 6111 Facsimile (02) 9228 6191 DX 10181 Sydney Stock Exchange Website planning.nsw.gov.au




To include an internal 2MW Co-generation Facility at the brewery including
external cooling tower and exhaust silencer.

Pt Lot 10 DP 1008367 28 Nyrang Street, Lidcombe NSW 2154
Tooheys Ply Lid
29 July 2009

The Environmental Assessment (EA) must include:

. an executive summary;

. a detailed description of the proposal including the:

- need for the proposed modification;

- alternatives considered;

. consideration of the proposal against any relevant statutory provisions,
including whether it is consistent with the objects of the Environmental
Planning & Assessment Act 1978,

. a general overview of the environmental impacts of the proposal,
identifying any additional impacts from that approved and the key
issues for further assessment;

) a detailed assessment of the key issues specified below, and any other
significant issues identified in the general overview of environmental
impacts of the modification {(see above), which includes:

- adescription of the existing environment;

- an assessment of the potential impacts of the proposal;

- a description of the measures that would be implemented to avoid,
minimise, mitigate, offset, manage and/or monitor the impacts of the
proposal;

. a Statement of Commitments, outiining the proposed environmental
management, mitigation and monitoring measures; and

. a signed statement from the author of the EA certifying that the
information contained in the report is neither false nor misleading.

) Hazards - including a Preliminary Hazard Analysis (PHA) of the project
including a detailed assessment of the potential off-site risks;
o Noise - including construction, operational, and traffic noise;

. Alr - including air, odour and greenhouse gas emissions,

The Environmental Assessment should take into account the relevant State
Government policies, guidelines and plans.

During the preparation of the Environmental Assessment, you should
consult with the relevant local, State or Commonwealth Government
authorities, service providers, community groups or affected landowners.

In particular you must consult with the:
. Department of Environment and Climate Change; and
. Auburn Council.

The consultation process, and the issues raised during this process, must be
described in the Environmental Assessment.
60 days
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